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11/17/24


[bookmark: _Hlk52192962]MEMORANDUM

To:		University Committee on Graduate Studies 
From:		University Committee on Graduate Studies Agenda Committee
Subject:	Agenda for the Meeting of the University Committee on Graduate Studies on November 18, 2024, 3:00-5:00 pm.

Meeting is held in Chittenden Hall, room 110, unless otherwise stated.


AGENDA

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of Minutes from October 28, 2024
3. *Request to change the requirements for the Professional Program in Osteopathic Medicine leading to the Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine degree the College of Osteopathic Medicine. (rep Kirsten Waarala)
4. Remarks from the Chairperson (Trixie Smith)
a. Reports from Faculty Senate
b. Reports from University Council
5. Remarks from the COGS President (Miles)
6. Office of Research Integrity Report: Guests Charles Lee Cox
7. **Request to change the requirements for the Master of Science degree in Kinesiology in the Department of Kinesiology.
8. *Request to change the requirements for the Doctor of Philosophy degree in Counselor Education and Supervision in the Department of Counseling, Educational Psychology, and Special Education. (rep Gloria Lee)

*Action item
** Being reviewed by the Curriculum and Program Review Subcommittee for a recommendation to the full committee.
*Action Items
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